

27th March 2025

To All Members of Faversham Town Council's Active Travel Committee

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND a meeting of Faversham Town Council's Active Travel Committee to take place at the Guildhall on Thursday 3rd April 2025 at 7.30pm when the following business will be transacted. This meeting will be hybrid and members of the public may attend via Zoom.

Yours sincerely

Louise Barehan

Louise Bareham FSLCC Town Clerk

A maximum of 15 minutes to be allowed to receive public questions and comments on items on the Agenda.

AGENDA

- 1. **Apologies for Absence and Substitutions** To receive apologies for absence and any substitutions.
- 2. **Declarations of Interest**

To receive any declarations of interest for items listed on the Agenda.

- 3. **Previous Minutes and Matters Arising** To agree the Minutes of the Active Travel Committee dated 6th March 2025 and any matters arising.
- 4. **Faversham Hopper Community Bus Service** To receive an update.

5. Current Projects

Update on East West Route progress and outstanding issues including Solomons Lane. Initial discussion on promotion of route once completed.

North South Route to receive feedback on meeting with Shepherd Neame.

HIP meeting with KCC scheduled.

6. **Influencing Private Developer Highway Plans** Update on meetings with KCC and SBC.

Update on meeting with Duchy of Cornwall.

Discussion on next steps in relation to both.

- 7. Active Travel Consultancy support 25/26 To agree the draft specification and delivery proposal
- 8. **KCC Active Travel Consolidation Fund 2025/26** Update on the Town Council's final submission and expected process
- 9. Active Travel Month To receive an update.
- 10. **Matters for Report** Items for the next agenda.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85398893781?pwd=aL9KDqZd5OQbve3SncCkaIjXB5HT 0t.1



Minute

Item	Detail	Background	Assigned to	Progress
95	Active Travel Month Launch Event at Faversham Recreation Ground on Sunday 1st June 2025		Claire Elliott/ Rob Gibbs	In progress
114	Ham Road	to write to Mike Knowles, at Swale Borough Council for guidance on whether yellow lines were the suitable option for parking issues in Ham Road, copying in Cllr Eyre, and asking Cllr Eyre to assist in consultation with local residents.		
118	Allocation of Active Travel Reserve	Work with relevant KCC officers to develop a costed plan for allocating the £18k to road improvements which will encourage compliance with the 20mph scheme.	LB	
126	Faversham Hopper Community Bus Service	Fares frozen but review required in July 2025		
127	HIP and LCWIP	Add Bysing Wood Road and Dark Hill to the HIP and LCWIP		

129	Neighbourhood Plan and LCWIP	Arrange meetings with KCC and SBC to discuss the NHP and LCWIP			
130	North South Route	set up a meeting Shepherd Neame	LB		
145	Faversham Hopper Community Bus Service	to change the route of the Hopper Bus around North Preston	Rob Gibbs	In progress	
146	A2 Crossing	Ensure the Committee has early engagement with KCC regarding the crossing			
147	Bike Hangars	Rec Car Park	Rob Gibbs/Stacey Woolf	Delivery is due 2nd April 2025	
148	East to West Route Update	Write to KCC for a financial update.	Cllr Saunders		